

Collins Igbonga

Collinsmunachimso@gmail.com | +447466465960

51 Denton Road
Norwich
Norfolk
NR3 4DP

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

A caring, friendly and sensitive individual who has much experience of working as part of a team, and who is dedicated to making a real difference to a person's life. I always ensure a patient orientated approach in the delivery of any care I am involved in and am fully committed to client's under my supervision. I greatly enjoy the relationship building aspect of the job, in particular forming bonds with service users and thereby learning how to care for them better and be more attentive to their specific needs. I have experiences in learning disabilities, care homes, Domiciliary cares and Hospitals as healthcare Assistant. I m medication trained both Buccai Midazolam. I have Safety intervention training(MAPPA)

WORK HISTORY

Ward Support Volunteer

March 2024 - Present

Work Experience | Nhs | Norwich

- Reporting any concerns you have about individual patients to the Volunteer Champion
- Providing practical support such as answering call bells and making beds
- Helping patients to arrange and receive visits (real and virtual)
- Providing companionship to patients

Care And Support Worker

March 2023 - Present

Permanent | Lionheart Domiciliary Care Services | Norwich, Norfolk

- I performed all the duties of a carer

Health Care Support Worker

November 2022 - Present

Permanent | One Way Or Another | London

- Assisting Residents with their daily activities.

Care And Support Worker

February 2023 - January 2024

Permanent | Norsecare | Norwich

- Assisting the residents on their day to day activities

Care/Support Worker

September 2022 - February 2023

Part time | TRC | Norwich

- Taking care of people both in a care home and personal residence

Class teacher

April 2020 - July 2022

Permanent | City of Light school | Lagos Nigeria

- Took charge of all the transactions
- Serving customers in a friendly, efficient, timely and professional manner.
- Making sure the sales floor/shop is presentable at all times.

Care work

January 2020 - March 2020

Contract | General Hospital Oji River | Enugu

- Took care of sick patients

EDUCATION

Master's degree

University of East Anglia - 2023

International Development

Bachelor's degree

University of Nigeria - 2018

Education and Economics | 2:1

TRAINING & CERTIFICATIONS

Buccai Midazolam

April 2024

Access LMS

Medication Administration

January 2024

Independence Matter

Certificate of End of life

October 2023

Grey matter learning

Certificate of care

October 2022

A and M Education

Certificate of moving and Handling

October 2022

Grey matter learning

Certificate of Nutrition Grey matter learning	October 2022
Dementia Grey Matter Learning	October 2022
Fire safety awareness Grey Matter Learning	October 2022
First Aid skills Grey matter learning	October 2022
Handling information Grey matter learning	October 2022
Infection prevention and control Grey matter learning	October 2022
Mental capacity Acts Essential Grey matter learning	October 2022
PPE COVID 19 ESSENTIAL Grey Matter Learning	October 2022
Private and dignity in care Grey matter learning	October 2022
Safeguarding Adults Grey Matter Learning	October 2022

SKILLS

Communication, Administration, Determined, Committed, Microsoft Office, Microsoft Outlook, Minute Taking, Open Minded

HOBBIES & INTERESTS

Coaching & mentoring, Computing, Football